



Certified Mail Return Receipt Required 21G-23-0032 GOV-01-55-04 ACF-23-0057

February 21, 2023

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Attention : Document Control Desk Washington, DC 20555-0001

References:

1) Docket No. 70-143: SNM License 124

2) NRC Inspection Report No. 70-143/2022-406 and Notice of

Violation, dated January 12, 2023

Subject:

Reply to a Notice of Violation (VIO 70-143/2022-406-02)

Pursuant to the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201, Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc. (NFS), hereby submits the attached response to the subject violation identified in the referenced NRC inspection report (Reference 2).

If you or your staff have any questions, require additional information, or wish to discuss this, please contact me (423) 743-1705, or Ms. Danielle Rogers, Nuclear Safety and Licensing Section Manager, at (423) 388-0235. Please reference our unique document identification number (21G-23-0032) in any correspondence concerning this letter.

Sincerely,

NUCLEAR FUEL SERVICES, INC.

Tim Knowles

Director, Safety and Safeguards

TCH/las

garage of the control of the control

Attachment: NFS Reply to a Notice of Violation (VIO 70-143/2022-406-02)

IED7 RGN-II NMSS

Courity Related Information Withhold Under 10 CFR 2.300

21G-23-0032 GOV-01-55-04 ACF-23-0057

Copy:

Regional Administrator
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II
245 Peachtree Center Avenue NE, Suite 1200
Atlanta, GA 30303-1257

Mr. James Downs
Senior Project Manager
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Mr. Larry Harris NRC Resident Inspector